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Ae: Materials required for buffet setup on 22/08/2024

Biplab Das <biplab.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Tue 8/20/2024 7:54 PM

To:Kolkata Admin <kolkata.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
CcKolkata CCD <kolkata.ccd@travelfoodservices.com>;Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>;Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Bear Gourav Da,

4

Please find the below mail and kindly arrange the same accordingly.
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Note-As discussed, for VIP service we need all eqt;ipment's in fresh and clean condition.

Regards,

Biplab, Das.

From: Kolkata CCD <kolkata.ccd @travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 6:26:04 PM

To: Biplab Das <biplab.das@travelfoodservicés.corns>
Cc: Kolkata CCD <kolkata.ccd@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Materials required for buffet setup on 22/08/2024

Respected Sir,

Thiis is ta infori you that, Please find the details below and arrange thern on 22/08/2024 at Sisk Makial at 8:00AM.Eof Airport Advisory
Committee (AAC) Meeting.

SLNO ITEMS NAME QUANTITY

1 |SOUP TUREEN 1
2 |CHAFING DISH WITH PAN 11
3 |GLASS CURRY BOWL BIG 4
4 |SOUP LADLE

5 [LADLE 12
6 [SERVICE SPOON

7  |SERVICE PLATTER 4
8 |CHAFING DISH FUEL 25
9  [SERVICE TABLE 4
10 |TABLECLOTH 4
11 |TABLECLOTH FRILL 4
12 [THUMP PIN(BOX) 2
13 |TONGE 8
14 |BUFFET TAWA SETUP 1

Thanks & regards,

Manik Halder



